

# Yazid Elnaggar

Captain Unlimited Merchant  
Super Yachts Fleet Manager



Current location: Dubai, UAE Nationality: Egyptian

Mobile, WhatsApp: +971553952061 +20-1000643503

Email: [yazid\\_elnaggar@yahoo.com](mailto:yazid_elnaggar@yahoo.com)

Worked in EU, Australia, South

Pacific for over 20 years Languages: English, Arabic, Greek

Non-Smoker, No Tattoo Athletic Height: 180cm, Weight: 78 kg

Available immediately

## Profile

Highly skilled Captain with over 20 years of experience in the Yacht industry, vessels ranging from 70 to 155 feet in length. Excellent engine room knowledge and strong administrative skills aiming to ensure the highest levels of safety and security on board vessel. Extensive experience in managing Shipyard projects with multiple refits within budget and great terms with the Shipyards. (Shipyards in Cyprus, Greece, Egypt, Australia and Turkey).

## Cruising Area

Mediterranean and Greek Islands, Aegean Sea, Adriatic Sea, Ionian Sea, Suez Canal and Red Sea, Australia and South Pacific.

Overall 75 000 Nautical Miles

## Qualifications

Yacht Master Unlimited  
Commercial Yacht Master 500GT  
Yacht Skipper Coastal  
GMDSS (GOC)  
Ship Security Officer  
Radar and ARPA  
ECDIS  
Bridge Resource Management  
Fast Rescue Boat  
Survival Craft and Rescue Boats

Advanced Fire Fighting  
Medical Care on Board  
Medical First Aid (MFA)  
Elementary First Aid  
Fire Prevention and Fire Fighting  
Personal Survival Techniques, Search&Rescue  
Personal Safety and Social Responsibilities  
Automatic Identification System  
ENG 1

## Skills set

Experienced in driving all types of yacht propulsion systems.

Professional route planning of cruising grounds, port to port.

Excellent communication skills with crew, owners, charter companies and port authorities, governmental departments and shipyards.

The implementing of IMS&MLC codes, yacht procedures, maintenance programs, accounting and training of the yacht crew.

Excellent navigation skills and unblemished safety records.

Extensive knowledge and experience in yacht construction, yacht surveys, project management, registration, marine insurance, maritime law and financial structuring.

Experienced in working with yacht design teams and construction teams with steel, aluminum, GFR and composite materials.

Implementing of various class regulations and flag state codes.

Strong knowledge of the engine room.



## Employment History

**Boatique, M/Y Jino August 2022-till present, Red Sea, Egypt**

Position held: Crew Manager and Captain

**Bandido 90 December 2021- May 2022, South Pacific, Papua New Guinea, Australia, Cairns**

Position: Relief Captain

**Azimut 70 September 2017 – January 2020 based in Greece**

Position held: Captain

**Nautic Marine (previously Princess), October 2015 – August 2017, Red Sea (San Lorenzo 105 and Sunseeker 70 captain)**

Position held: Operation manager and port captain

**Boat delivery: Princess 55, - January 2016 - from Limassol, Cyprus to Hurghada, Red Sea**

**M/Y El Macho Length: 115 feet, April 2014 – February 2015, Limassol, Cyprus,**

**Seasonal contract and dry dock**

Position held: Captain

**M/Y El Macho Length: 115 feet, April 2013 – November 2013, Limassol, Cyprus,**

**Seasonal contract**

Position held: Captain

**M/S Isabella L. Length: 94 feet, March 1998- April 2013, Limassol, Cyprus**

Position Held: Captain

**M/V Inolefcossia Length: 155 feet, February 1995 - November 1997, Cyprus**

Position Held: Chief Mate

**References upon request**